

Notes from POCO

From: "Brezer, David (CAB)" <david.brezer@ontario.ca>
To: "Wittman, Nancy (CAB)" <nancy.wittman2@ontario.ca>, "Ballantine, John (CAB)" <john.ballantine2@ontario.ca>, "Rankin, Christine (CAB)" <christine.rankin2@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>, "Johnston, John (CAB)" <john.johnston3@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 14 Nov 2016 12:10:44 -0500
Attachments: Priority Planning Calendar - for 16-11-14.docx (82.07 kB)

Hi folks,

Here are my quick notes on changes to the Colour Calendar and OneNotes.

Notes from POCO:

- **Mx to come to FPC this week**
- GM still does not see a new Burden Bill - despite minute and the Mandate Letter commitment. Steven seemed concerned at ministry having direction yet no PO interest. Posed option of treating by way of June report.
- Loyalty Points:
 - o Not in narrative or bill
 - o Fate of PMB - requires significant changes to reduce risks
 - o [Link](#) to meeting notes
 - Still considering whether to bar expiration, move to regs, or moving warning.
 - Jacob is checking wi PO, GLO, etc.
 - o GM:
 - Ministry providing amendments
 - Goal is to pass this year
 - Move as much as possible into regulations
 - Bar expirations
 - **f/up: check with ministry to ensure timely delivery of advice and share proposals up.**
 - Steven asked about need for policy approval - GM and I indicated not for PMB
- General: Look at CAB Dec 7, 14 and Jan to identify items that must track.
- PA Mandate Letters:
 - o Steven noted 3 outstanding from MTO, MOL and Health
 - o Have a PO line by line? SD, not needed as we have
 - o Binders to P on Wednesday !
- **Provide Gillian materials for Nov 24 MT (Note, environment does not want the Mac Block) – DB sending email this am.**

- - - David

David Brezer, MBA, P.Eng
Executive Coordinator
Economic, Transportation and Infrastructure Policy
The Cabinet Office
T: 416-325-5304 M: 416-220-4934